116 East Owyhee Avenue
Homedale, Idaho 83628-3227 Homedale School
Telephone: (208) 337-4611 District #370

Fax: (208) 337-4911

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Rob Sauer, Superintendent
Date: September 9, 2015

Re: Superintendent’s Board Report

Student Teachers

e We currently have one student teacher at the elementary. Elizabeth Albor is student teaching in
kindergarten with Mrs. Thorburn and Mrs. Sauer. Ms. Albor is completing her program at the
College of Idaho. We will have a student teacher who will be assigned to Mrs. Poland in our Vo-
Ag program during the spring semester. The Vo-Ag student teacher will come to us from the
University of Idaho.

Homedale School District Administrators Monthly Meeting Schedule

e 1st Tuesday - Individual Administrators Meetings with Superintendent — 8:30, 9:30, 10:30, 11:30, and
1:00
e 2nd Tuesday — HSD Administrators Meeting — 9:00-11:00

e 3rd Tuesday — Learning Walkthroughs — Observe classroom instruction as an administrative team — 9:00-
10:30
e 4th Tuesday - HSD Administrators Meeting — 9:00-11:00



